OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Milwaukee County

CHRIS ABELE + COUNTY EXECUTIVE

18-916

DATE: November 16, 2018

TO: Theodore Lipscomb, Sr., Chairman, Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Chris Abele, Milwaukee County Executive

SUBJECT: Appointment of Dr. Sharon Abston-Coleman to the Commission on Aging

Subject to the confirmation of your Honorable Body and pursuant to the provisions set forth
in Milwaukee County General Ordinances Chapter 53.03, [ am hereby appointing Dr.
Sharon Abston-Coleman to the Milwaukee County Commission on Aging. Dr. Sharon’s
background in urban population health, coupled with her experience in hematology and
education, will become much needed resources for the Commission on Aging. Her term
will term will end on November 16, 2020.

Your consideration of this appointment is appreciated.

Chris Abele
Milwaukee County Executive

CC:  Supervisor Supreme Moore-Omokunde, Chair, Health and Human Needs Committee
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors
Jon Janowski, Director of Administration, Department on Aging
Allyson Smith, Committee Coordinator
Erica Hayden, Research Analyst
Dr. Sharon Abston-Griffith
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